




 

 

MARIA LEONZO

Human Resources Manager

Arlington Economic Development
1100 N Glebe Rd., Ste 1500 | Arlington, VA 22201

703.228.0822 Voice | 703.228.0805 Fax

 

 

 

From: Victor Hoskins 

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:37 PM

To: Maria Leonzo <Mleonz@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Ruyak, Rob <ruyar@amazon.com>; johnk@deeplearninganalytics.com 

Subject: RE: REQUEST TO MEET WITH A LOCAL DATA ANALYTICS COMPANY

 

Maria,

 

Please coordinate a meeting for Rob Ruyak, Amazon, John Kaufhold, Deep Learning and me within the next couple of

weeks.  Rob has the most complex travel schedule so please get potential dates and times from him first.  We can meet at

Rob’s offices at AWS Innovation Center 4250 N Fairfax Drive 14th Floor.

 

Victor

 

Victor Hoskins

Executive Director

Arlington Economic Development

1100 North Glebe Road, Suite 1500

Arlington, VA 22201

(703)228-0808 office

(703)228-0805 fax
 

 

 

 

Any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA).  

 

If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from your inbox, sent items and deleted items.  Thank you.

 

 

 

--

John Kaufhold

Managing Partner and Data Scientist

Deep Learning Analytics

4601 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 1200 

Arlington, VA 22203 

http://www.deeplearninganalytics.com 

(571) 969-5638 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients.  They may contain
confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of or taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, do not read, copy, use or disclose this message or its attachments; please notify the sender by replying to this message and
delete or destroy all copies of this message and attachments in all media. The DoD Hotline phone number is 800-424-9098. Thank you.

 

--

John Kaufhold

Managing Partner and Data Scientist

Deep Learning Analytics

4601 North Fairfax Drive, Suite 1200 

Arlington, VA 22203 

http://www.deeplearninganalytics.com 

(571) 969-5638 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients.  They may contain confidential
information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal restrictions. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or
taking action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
do not read, copy, use or disclose this message or its attachments; please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or destroy all
copies of this message and attachments in all media. The DoD Hotline phone number is 800-424-9098. Thank you.
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
do not read, copy, use or disclose this message or its attachments; please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or destroy all copies
of this message and attachments in all media. The DoD Hotline phone number is 800-424-9098. Thank you.


